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WHATCOM COUNTY CONTRACT
INFORMATION SHEET

Whatcom County Contract No.
202107009

Originating Department:

85 Health

Division/Program: (i.e. Dept. Division and Program)

8550 Human Services / 855060 Substance Abuse

Contract or Grant Administrator:

Alyssa Pavitt

Contractor’s / Agency Name:

Snohomish Health District

Is this a New Contract?

If not, is this an Amendment or Renewal to an Existing Contract?

Yes [ | No [J

Yes ®@ [ No[O

If Amendment or Renewal, (per WCC 3.08.100 (a)) Original Contract #:

Does contract require Council Approval?

| Yes ® [ No O | IfNo, include WCC:

Already approved? Council Approved Date:

(Exclusions see: Whatcom County Codes 3.06.010, 3.08.090 and 3.08.100)

Is this a grant agreement?

Yes [J | No If yes, grantor agency contract number(s): CFDA#:

Is this contract grant funded?

Yes [X [ No [ If yes, Whatcom County grant contract number(s): 201801023

Is this contract the result of a RFP or Bid process? [ Contract Cost

Yes [ | No ® | Ifyes, RFP and Bid number(s): Center: 677350

| No O | Yes @ | Ifno, include Attachment D Contractor Declaration form.

| Is this agreement excluded from E-Verify?

If YES, indicate exclusion(s) below:

[J Professional services agreement for certified/licensed professional. |

[0 Contract work is for less than $100,000.

[ Contract for Commercial off the shelf items (COTS).

[0 Contract work is for less than 120 days.

[ Work related subcontract less than $25,000.

X Interlocal Agreement (between Governments).

[ Public Works - Local Agency/Federally Funded FHWA.

Contract Amount:(sum of original contract amount and
any prior amendments):

$ 27000 [

This Amendment Amount:

§ | |

Total Amended Amount;

s | |

Council approval required for; all property leases, contracts or bid awards exceeding $40,000,
and professional service confract amendments that have an increase greater than $10,000 or

10% of contract amount, whichever is greater, except when:

1. Exercising an option contained in a contract previously approved by the council.

2. Contract is for design, construction, r-o-w acquisition, prof. services, or other capital costs

approved by council in a capital budget appropriation ordinance.
3. Bid or award is for supplies.
4, Equipmentisincluded in Exhibit “B” of the Budget Ordinance
3

Contract is for manufacturer's technical support and hardware maintenance of electronic
systems and/or technical support and software maintenance from the developer of

proprietary software currently used by Whatcom County.

Summary of Scope: The purpose of this agreement is to fund implementation of youth marijuana prevention activiies in Snohomish County.

Term of Contract: | 1 Year | Expiration Date: | | 06/30/2022

Contract Routing: 1. Prepared by. JT Date: 03/17/2021
2. Health Budget Approval: | KRG Date: 06/29/2021
3. Attorney signoff: RB Date: 07/01/2021
4. AS Finance reviewed: | M Caldwell Date: 6/30/21
5. IT reviewed (if IT related): | Date:
6. Contractor approved: Date:
7. Submitted to Exec.: JT Date: 07/14/2021
8. Council approved (if necessary): | AB2021-399 Date: 07/13/2021
9. Executive signed: Date: Sy chiel
10. Original to Council: Date:
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Whatcom County Contract Number
202107009

INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN
WHATCOM COUNTY
AND
SNOHOMISH HEALTH DISTRICT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between Whatcom County (“Whatcom”) and Snohomish Health
District, a public entity organized pursuant to the provisions of chapters 70.05 and 70.45 RCW (“Snohomish”); both local
health jurisdictions in the State of Washington pursuant to the authority granted by Chapter 39.34 RCW, INTERLOCAL
COOPERATION ACT.

1. PURPOSE: The purpose of this agreement is to implement youth marijuana prevention activities outlined in the
Snohomish Health District Workplan.

2. RESPONSIBILITIES:

Whatcom will;

A.

D.

E.

Lead and facilitate the North Sound Region Youth Marijuana Prevention Network and implementation of
our 5-Year Youth Marijuana Prevention and Education Program (YMPEP) Strategic Plan.

Provide technical assistance and support to Snohomish in carrying out their YMPEP work.
Include Snohomish staff in regional YMPEP communication, trainings, and meetings.
Share State and regional YMPEP resources with designated Snohomish staff.

Provide Snohomish with templates for submitting work plan, budget, and reporting.

Snohomish will;

A. Actively engage in Regional Marijuana Prevention Program & Network:

Attend bi-monthly Regional Network meetings;
Participate in bi-monthly YMPEP subcontractor meetings;
Participate in regional YMPEP planning efforts;

-

Participate in regional workgroup to assess new Healthy Youth Survey youth marijuana prevention
related data, and create positive community norms messaging;

5. Attend each CPWI/DFC coalition in Snohomish County at least once during the year to share about
YMPERP strategies and promote the Regional Network;

6. Promote joining the Regional Network to partners in Snohomish County through: coalitions,
meetings, and program emails/newsletters;

7. Participate in statewide Practice Collaborative and statewide YMPEP workgroups, as relevant.

B. Serve as a leader and advocate for marijuana prevention in Snohomish County:

HL_070121_SnoHD_YMPEP.docx Page 1of 7



DocuSign Envelope |D: 7A45DE5B-C508-40A0-BE1A-B51E9C627EE4

—_

Promote YMPEP training opportunities to partners in Snohomish County;

ro

Promote YMPEP Youth Empowerment opportunities to youth prevention clubs and school partners
in Snohomish County in collaboration with United General;

3. Share education resources on marijuana and vaping to schools and community partners in
Snohomish County in collaboration with Northwest Educational Service District 189;

4, Support promotion and outreach for Cascadia Youth Mental Health's School Substance Use
Discipline Policy YMPEP Project with School Partners in Snohomish County;

5. Monitor state and local policies and legislation in relation to marijuana prevention;

6. Advocate for state and/or local legislation, LCB Rulemaking and/or policies that support youth
marijuana prevention. This can occur locally and/or in partnership with WA Prevention Voices.

C. Locally implement statewide youth marijuana prevention campaigns:
1. Create and submit to Whatcom, an annual local media implementation plan to include
implementation of the below:
i.  You Can Youth Prevention Campaign
ii.  Under the Influence of...You Parent Campaign
jii. ~ WA Teen Link Resources
iv.  Additional marijuana prevention campaigns developed by WA DOH, as relevant
2. Implement approved local media campaign in Snohomish County.
D. Attend or support adult and/or youth prevention partners in Snohomish County to attend relevant local,
state, and national trainings related to marijuana prevention:
1. Create and submit an annual training plan to Whatcom for approval;
2. Attend approved meetings.

E. Other efforts, as approved, that align with the North Sound Region Youth Marijuana Prevention Strategic
Plan.

F. Maintain accurate records of staff time dedicated to YMPEP activities.
G. Provide monthly reports of program activities and staff effort to Lead Regional Coordinator for inclusion in
DOH reporting. Contractor will use reporting form provided by Whatcom. Due dates will be no later than

10" day of the month, following the month activities occurred.

H. Perform all work necessary within the limits of the available resources from this agreement to implement
the strategies, action steps and deliverables agreed to with regional partners and approved by DOH.

I.  Request approval for budget adjustments that total 10% or more — approval required at least 15 days prior
to expanding adjusted budget items.

J.  Use no more than 20% of YMPEP allocation for indirect/overhead costs.
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10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

SEVERABILITY: In the event of any term or condition of this agreement or application thereof to any person or
circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms, conditions, or applications of this
agreement which can be given effect without the invalid term, condition or application. To this end, the terms and
conditions of this agreement are declared severable.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This agreement contains all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties. Al
items incorporated herein by reference are attached. No other understandings, oral or otherwise, regarding the
subject matter of this agreement shall be deemed to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto.

OTHER PROVISIONS: Snohomish and Whatcom will comply with all applicable Federal and State requirements
that govern this agreement.

This Agreement has been approved and authorized by the governing bodies of Snohomish and Whatcom and
each party represents that the persons executing this Agreement have been authorized to do so on or behalf of
the public entity referenced below.

This Agreement shall be posted or recorded by Whatcom required by RCW 39.34.040.
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